

Trebein PTO Meeting

September 18, 2018

- I. Welcome and Introductions – Kim Goodnough
CTO 7:01
Yay for lots of new faces! Welcome, everyone.
Presidents met with the Sup last month. Items shared: upcoming levy on the ballot. Levy presentation Oct. 9th at Trebein. They'll be looking at making a lot of changes with transportation and redistricting as well as some other changes.
- II. Principal Updates – Lisa Walk/Michelle Hight
Things are going well. Completed first round of MAP testing. Finally on a schedule. The "wolf pack" has started and staff has offered good feedback on their jobs thus far. Also, COSI was great!
- III. Staff Liaison – Corrie Maas
Thanks to everyone for stock the breakroom. Biggest drive ever!
- IV. Approval of August 2018 Minutes – Meghan Morgan
No changes. Motion to approve Sharon, seconded by Kristen VW. All in favor.
- V. Treasurer's Report – Kim Goodnough
Numbers as of last Friday.
- VI. Old Business
 - A. Volunteer Update - Jenny King
Thank you to COSI volunteers! Fall harvest coming up this Friday, still need help with set up and registrations. Book Fair needs help the night of Fall Fest. October 2-3 will need help for limo/pizza day. And of course, on the Fun Run day.
 - B. Fundraising Update - Beth Axthelm
Fun Run going smoothly. Close to the \$20K mark. Trying to keep FB page updated with all the information.
 - C. Fall Harvest Festival Update - Lanie Chuang
This Friday from 4-7 pm. Need more volunteers.
 - D. Spirit Wear Update - Kristen Van Wert
Spirit wear for sale at Fall Harvest. Additional items will be available by order form in October for holiday delivery time.
 - E. Holiday Bazaar Update - Dominique Ray
32 vendor booths out of 55 spaces filled
 - F. Holiday Shoppe Update – Jen Baxter
Starting planning first of October, shopping and pricing to happen 2 weeks before the event.
 - G. Teacher Appreciation Update- Jenna Stites
Thanks to all who donated for stock the breakroom.

October will be a BBQ luncheon.

- H. Rewards Update – Beth Axthelm/Amber Keggan
Check your Kroger card link. Several people said their donation group was changed from Trebein. Box Tops will be late October. Flyers going home in next few weeks.
- I. Book Fair Update- Jen Baxter
Happening this week. every class will have visited by tomorrow. \$3350 in sales as of now. We can use the scholastic dollars for more than just books. Can buy things like rugs, STEM activities, etc.
- J. Newsletter – Katrina W.
Deadline is Monday for submissions.
- K. Carnival – Jeremy Hamman
Start planning in December. If you see any good prize options between now and spring, please let Jeremy know.
- L. JA- Sharon Binkis
Got some folks signed up already. She'll send the link for sign ups to Jenny to post to FB.

VII. New Business & Any general questions

Katrina shared about the Beavercreek City Council Youth Development Council meeting this Saturday.

Meghan shared updates for Creek Safe. Wear your Creek Safe shirts this Friday! Sharon got approval for Greene Optimist to display flags for Purple Up Day in front of the school. They also offered additional flags if we'd like them for that week.

VIII. Monthly PTO Highlights

- a. Book fair week September 17th to 21st, Family night 21st
- b. Fall Harvest Festival- Friday, September 21st, 4:00-7:00pm
- c. Fun Run – September 26th, 8am-1:30pm
- d. Character Education – October 3rd
Shirt order is in already. Hoping they'll be in by 10/3.
- e. Picture Day – October 5th
- f. Levy Meeting- Trebein October 9th 7:00 pm

Next PTO meeting: Tuesday, October 16th, 7:00pm in the Trebein library
Morning Meeting Wednesday, September 19th, 9:00 am – Fairfield Mall Starbucks

Adjourned 8:03 pm